The Juniata County Commissioners met on the above date with Commissioners Jeff Zimmerman and Teresa O'Neal present. Also attending were Sentinel reporter Julianne Cahill, Juniata Sentinel reporter Maria Yohn, Times reporter Paulette Forry, Mifflin–Juniata Human Services Director Allison Fisher, Juniata County Planning Director Bradley W. Kerstetter and Amy Davis of SEDA-COG.

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Commissioner Zimmerman. A moment of silence was observed followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. On a motion by O'Neal and a second Zimmerman, the Minutes of the July 1, 2014 meeting were unanimously approved as submitted.

There being no public comment, the Commissioners took the following actions:

- The Commissioners listened to a presentation by Allison L. Fisher, Human Services Director, regarding the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve the Mifflin-Juniata Human Services Non-Block Grant annual budget and plan for Juniata County as recommended by Allison L. Fisher, Human Services Director. The motion was unanimously carried.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 "HSDF Assurance of Compliance" as submitted by Allison L. Fisher, Human Services Director. The motion was unanimously carried.
- The Commissioners listened to a presentation by Amy Davis of SEDA-COG regarding a list of proposed CDBG projects.
- The Commissioners reviewed the following June 2014 reports as listed.
 - "Summary of Collections Report Fines and Costs" as submitted by Barbara M. Lyter, Magisterial District Judge.
 - "Summary of Collections Report Fines and Costs" as submitted by Jacqueline T. Leister, Magisterial District Judge.
 - o "Children and Youth Statistical Report" as submitted by Penni Abram, Children & Youth Director.
 - "Change in Assessment Report" as submitted by Jeff Haines, Chief Assessor.
 - "Treasurer's Report" as submitted by Sandra F. King, Treasurer.
 - Sheriff Department's reports as submitted Thomas Lyter, Juniata County Sheriff.
 - "Veterans Affairs Report" covering April 2014 through June 2014 as submitted by Daniel W. Dreese, Veterans Affairs Director.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to ratify the following Juniata County Hazardous Materials checks.

0	#1196	\$143.98	Quill	Toner Cartridges
0	#1197	\$229.35	Grainger	Traffic Cones
The motion was unanimously carried.				

- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve the tax exonerations for Fayette Township and Thompsontown Borough as per the material provided. The motion was unanimously carried.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve the provider agreement between Juniata County Children and Youth Services and Avanco International, Inc. for the "Child Accounting and Profile System Application Service" as submitted by Robyn Ventresca, Children & Youth Fiscal Assistant. The contract period is for July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The motion was unanimously carried.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve the agreement between Juniata County Children and Youth Services and Avanco International, Inc. for consulting services related to the "Child Accounting and Profile System Application Service" as submitted by Robyn Ventresca, Children & Youth Fiscal Assistant. The contract period is for July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The motion was unanimously carried.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to ratify checks #40715 #40767 in the amount of \$106,779.05. The motion was unanimously carried.
- It was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to approve checks #40768 #40820 in the amount of \$44,329.26. The motion was unanimously carried.

There being no further business, it was moved by O'Neal and seconded by Zimmerman to adjourn at 10:21 a.m.

- II. Salary Board No business scheduled.
- III. Retirement Board No business scheduled.

Jeffrey M. Zimmerman, Chairman

Robert N. Reynolds, Vice Chairman

Teresa J. O'Neal, Secretary